

John Kennedy

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 4:02 PM
To: Shahnaz Ghavami
Subject: FW: STA 0270-EX-ST-2007 Dahlgren VA (NSWC)
Importance: High

Mrs. Ghavami,

Please see text below in answer to your inquiries.

John W. Kennedy
OET/EMCD/ELB
(202) 418-2484

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: John 1 Adams [mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 3:49 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: STA 0270-EX-ST-2007 Dahlgren VA (NSWC)
Importance: High

Mr. Kennedy,

For this application I just need to emphasize the equipment is (Hughes Network Systems) HNS 9201 and the quantity is (1) one.

Also please remove the reference to satellite on the move this system will be used in a fix location.

Sorry for the confusion.

Sincerely,

John

John F. Adams

Networked Communications Systems Engineering
Sr. Principal Systems Engineer/NCS Spectrum Manager

Raytheon Company

2620 Flagstone Court
Shelby, N.C. 28152
803.318.0021 office
714.262.5019 cell

John.adams@raytheon.com

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the

5/30/2007

addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.